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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-4692
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	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	952-4692
	RFP NUMBER:  952-4692
	

	Drug Testing Services - Child Welfare

	April 10, 2009

	Drug Testing Services - Child Welfare
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	saw
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on April 28, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT April 28, 2009.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Patricia Flaherty

 ref buyer Patricia Flaherty, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4692 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· A Vendor Conference was held on April 9, 2009 at 10:00 a.m.  The questions, comments, answers, and clarifications are attached.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 952-4692

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Clarification and Additional Information

1. Who is the current vendor? 
· Global Drug Testing Services
2. Which laboratory is currently performing the drug screens and confirmations?

· Global Drug Testing Services performs their own drug screens and confirmations.
3. What is the current pricing, specifically:

A. Urine Screen (Double EMIT process)?  - $18.00 per test

B. Urine Screen and GC/MS Confirmation?  - $18.00 per test

C. Hair Analysis?  - $70.00 per sample

D. Alcohol Breathalyzer?  - Included in Urine Screen pricing

E. Testing on additional drugs?  - Expanded Opiate Panel $96.00 per sample, Expanded Amphetamine Panel $42.00 per sample, Substitution of additional drugs included in $18.00 pricing.

F. MRO services?  - Included in the $18.00 pricing
4.  How can we get a copy of the current contract?  

· Current contract: 952-4692 Contract A-06-201.pdf
5. What are the addresses of the current collection sites?

· Global Drug Testing Services, 2113 Merced Street, Fresno Ca 93721 AND Selma Community Hospital, 1141 Rose Avenue, Selma, Ca 93662
6. What is the expected number of positive tests?

· The monthly average number of positive tests is 122.
7. How many total GC/MS tests are expected for the upcoming contract?

· See page 21 of RFP.  On average, six GC/MS tests are requested monthly which would average 72 GC/MS tests per year.
8. How many positive tests were there in 2008?

· Since the monthly average is 122, the annual average is 1,464.
9. Are expert witnesses required to appear in court?

· See page 26 of RFP, needed upon request.

10. If yes to number 9, how many cases were there in 2008?

· There have been no court appearances.

11. How many after hours tests were performed in 2008?

· Unknown, the Department does not have this information.
12. For spot testing, how soon are results requested?

· See page 25 of RFP, for reporting timeframes.

13. How many onsite screens with same day results are needed?

· If referring to spot testing please see response to question 12. 

14. May you please specify the GC/MS process?

· The process is defined by Vendor and must meet CLIA, SAMHSA, or CAP standards.
15. Can you confirm that the Opiates screen cutoff level is 25?

· Correction to RFP.  Cutoff level is 300 ng/ml.
16. Page 23, question 7 – Does the County require observed urine drug screen collections to meet the latest DHHS requirements that include lifting and dropping of clothing as well as the donor turning around for the observer?

· Per page 23, collection standards to be followed are listed.
17. Will the County allow for an instant saliva alcohol screening device to be used for alcohol screening with a breath alcohol confirmation of any positive screens?

· See page 22 for other methods of testing.
18. Page 25, question 3 – Does the County require the drug testing vendor to gather donor’s medical information or does the County case manager maintain this information?

· Per page 25, only a request for medication form is required to be provided by Vendor.

19. How many times was a Medical Review Officer utilized in the current contract?

· See page 22, section 8: MRO service used 1 or 2 times in the past 2 years.

20. Is the vendor conference on April 9, 2009 mandatory?

· No, attendance is voluntary. 

Questions from Bidders Conference
1. Clarification was requested regarding drug testing a minor.

· Minors are only tested when court ordered to do so and only at the treatment facility they are in.

· Parents who are minors may be court ordered to participate in a random drug testing program.

· An observed collection is not conducted on minors.

· Vendor may use release forms for minors if it meets their needs.

2. Does the County have a preference in instrument-based testing?

· The County prefers methods which produce accurate results and is legally defensible in court.  Vendor to propose method.

3. What is the PCP initial screen cutoff level?

· PCP initial cutoff level is 25ng/ml

4. Does the vendor have to verify medication/prescriptions provided on the medication form?

· The medication form must be completed prior to drug testing.  If available, vendor will make a copy of participant’s prescription.

5. Can a vendor bid only on a rural site?

· See page 23, section B, number 1 of the RFP for a full description of required drug testing sites.  A minimum of one site in the Fresno Metropolitan Area, plus the availability of testing in Selma and Southwest Fresno County (Coalinga, Huron, Kerman, Tranquility, Mendota and Firebaugh) is required.
6. How critical is Breath Alcohol Testing to the County of Fresno's mission?

· See page 22 of the RFP under Alcohol testing.  The County requires alcohol testing with every test.

7. Would the County entertain using urine alcohol or ethyl glucuronide (a urine based test that can detect alcohol usage up to 80 hours from consumption) testing as an alternative to Breath Alcohol Testing?

· See page 22 of RFP under Other methods.  The County would consider using other methods of testing.  Bidder to describe service and provide supportive information on accuracy and reliability of alternate methods.

8. What are the County's thoughts on awarding this contract to multiple vendors (i.e. one vendor for Breath Alcohol Testing and another for laboratory testing of urine and hair)?

· As stated throughout the RFP, the County is looking for a vendor to establish and manage a random drug testing program; therefore, the vendor must be able to provide all services requested to effectively administer the program.
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